
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  
 June 11, 2020  
 Agenda  

  9:00 a.m.  
Via Teleconference 

 

 
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  May 28, 2020 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated June 10, 2020      Action 

 

  Investment Summary        Information 

 

  General Fund Levy Revenue       Information 

 

  General Fund Budget as of May 31, 2020     Information  

 

  Workers Compensation quote  and Excess Liability    Info./Action 

 

  Thief River Falls Westside FDR Project No. 178    Information 

   Pay Estimate No. 3       Action 

   Change Order No. 4       Action 

    

RLWD Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177     Information 

 Pay Estimate No. 2       Action 

 

Judicial Ditch 2, RLWD Project No. 48-Update of Plans   Info./Action 

  

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179  Information 

 Data Practice        Information 

 Final Hearing         Information 

 

Parnell Impoundment-Lease Agreement     Action 

 

Judicial Ditch #5, (Four-Legged Lake) RLWD Project No. 102  Info./Action 

 

Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149 Grant Agreement  Information 

 

City of Thief River Falls Restoration of Oxbow    Info./Action 

 

  Release of Claims & Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement Info./Action 

     

   

  



 

 

 

Seeger Dam, RLWD Project No. 50-Maintenance    Information 

 

Additional GIS License        Action 

 

  Civil 3D/AutoCad        Action  

   

  Survey Equipment-Frontier Data Collector     Information 

 

  Drainage Dispute-Star Township, Pennington County   Information 

 

  Enbridge Line 3 Permit       Info./Action 

 

  Permit No. 20-072, Earl Pederson, Gervais Township   Info./Action 

 

  Permit No. 20-089, Kevin Malwitz, River Township    Info./Action 

 

Tile Permits         Info./Action 

 

  Permits: No. 20071, 20073, 20075-20077, 20079, 20081-20083,   Action 

20085, and 20090          

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                  

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

 

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
 June 16, 2020  RRWMB Meeting, 10:00 a.m. 

June 25, 2020  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 July 3, 2020  Independence Day Observed-Office Closed 

 July 9, 2020  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes 

Via Conference Call  

May 28, 2020 

 

 

Vice President Gene Tiedemann called the meeting to order via telephonic Conference Call at 

9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present in person, Manager Gene Tiedemann. By roll call of the Vice President, others stated 

present via telephonic conference calling were Managers Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, Brian 

Dwight, LeRoy Ose, and Les Torgerson. Absent:  Dale M. Nelson.   Staff Present: Myron Jesme 

and Tammy Audette.  Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby via telephone.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Torgerson, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the May 14, 2020 minutes.  Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to 

approve the May 14, 2020 Board meeting minutes. Upon roll call vote, motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated May 27, 2020.  Motion by Torgerson, seconded 

by Dwight, to approve the Financial Report dated May 27, 2020. Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously.   

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 2 in the amount of $199,068.23 to R.J. Zavoral and Sons, 

Inc. for construction of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD 

Project No. 178.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to approve Pay Estimate No. 2 in the 

amount of $199,068.23 to R.J. Zavoral and Sons, Inc., for construction of the Thief River Falls 

Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No. 3 for the construction of the Thief River Falls Westside 

Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178, with R.J. Zavoral and Sons, Inc., in 

the amount of $12,204.00.  Administrator Jesme stated that Change Order No. 3 is for an 

increase in length of the 30-inch steel casing for sanity sewer force main under Highway 32 by 

18 feet which is part of the City of TRF portion of the contract.  Jesme indicated that since it is 

part of the City of TRF project, he had HDR Engineering, Inc., add a signature line for TRF 

representatives to sign. Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to approve Change Order No. 3 in 

the amount of $12,204.00 with R.J. Zavoral and Sons, Inc., for construction of the Thief River 

Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178, subject to City of TRF 

approval.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Jesme indicated that the MPCA received a written complaint regarding 

compliance of the MPCA Storm Water Pollution Plan for the construction of the Thief River 

Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Once a complaint is 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 28, 2020 

Page 2 of 4 

 

received, the MPCA must respond within 48 hours.  Jesme indicated that MPCA staff are 

currently on site with staff from HDR Engineering, Inc., and RJ Zavoral & Son’s.  Jesme stated 

that he had no concerns with the written complaint.  

 

The Board reviewed a request from renter Nick Knott on the Black River Impoundment Project, 

RLWD Project No. 176, requesting the base acres of property owned by the District in Sections 3 

and 4, Polk Centre Township, Pennington County, prior to being converted into the wetland 

bank.  Administrator Jesme stated that according to Mr. Knott, he indicated that the renter is the 

only one that can get the base acres.  Manager Tiedemann questioned if that were true or not, but 

indicated he would check into it.  Jesme indicated that he would like to research the matter 

further and bring this to the Board at a later date.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to table 

the matter until further research can be completed. Upon roll call vote, motion carried 

unanimously.   

  

Construction has begun on Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177.  Signage has been posted for the 

closure of Highway 220 on June 8, 2020, to replace the box culvert.  It is anticipated that the 

closure will last one week.  The Board reviewed a bill from Pribula Engineering for engineering 

services as of April 30, 2020, in the amount of $9,120.00.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Torgerson, to approve payment to Pribula Engineering in the amount of $9,120.00.  Upon roll 

call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed an invoice from Pribula Engineering for engineering services on the 

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  Administrator Jesme stated that 

an increase in the bond amount will need to be obtained from the Petitioners prior to payment of 

this invoice.  Jesme discussed a Data Practice Request received on this project.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149, has 

earmarked $180,000 for the repairs to the outlet of Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161.  FEMA is 

moving through the process of reviewing this project.  Right-of-way issues will need to be 

resolved with the landowners.  

  

The Board reviewed an impoundment update prepared by Staff member Nick Olson.  Both pools 

on the Moose River Impoundment are at summer elevations.  Clean-up and maintenance on all 

impoundments will be completed this summer.  

 

The Board reviewed the revised cost estimate for the Threatt Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 

129AS in the amount of $96,950.00.  The RRWMB has agreed to assist with cost overruns and 

expenditures which totaled approximately $35,000.  They also agreed to address the procedure to 

pay for the dikes that may not be completed when the State of Minnesota grant expires the end of 

June. 

 

The Board reviewed a Memorandum of Agreement for the Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD 

Project No. 149B.   Administrator Jesme stated that the Clearwater SWCD has taken the lead on 

the project.  Discussion was held on the appointment of Board members to the Policy Committee 

and Advisory Committee.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Torgerson, to authorize President Nelson 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 28, 2020 

Page 3 of 4 

 

the authority to sign the Memorandum of Agreement for the Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD 

Project No. 149B and appoint Manager Torgerson as the Delegate, and Manager Dwight as the 

Alternate to the Policy Committee and Manager Sorenson to the Advisory Committee.  Upon roll 

call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Jesme discussed a drainage dispute located in Star Township, Pennington County 

where landowner Bob Miller installed an illegal dike to block the flow of water from going 

across his field from the neighboring field.  It was the consensus of the Board, to send a letter to 

landowner Bob Miller notifying him to remove the dike prior to the June 11, 2020 Board 

meeting or further action will be taken by the District.  

  

Motion by Page, seconded by Dwight, to table RLWD Permit No. 20039, Knute Knutson, 

Gervais Township, Red Lake County, to allow for further review.  Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to approve 

the following permits with conditions stated on the permit: No.20007, Braf Farmland Holdings, 

GP., Excel Township, Marshall County; No. 20036, Scott Strand, Badger Township, Polk 

County; No. 20037, Brent Strand, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 20059, Russia Township, 

Polk County; No. 20060, Agder Township, Marshall County; No. 20063, Pennington County 

Highway Department, Hickory Township, Pennington County; No. 20068, Ordean Sundrud, 

Johnson Township, Polk County; No. 20069, Wayne Kolden, Knute Township, Polk County; 

No. 20070, Lorraine Mains, Lessor Township, Polk County; and, No. 20074, John Anton, 

Sanders Township, Pennington County.  Motion carried unanimously following roll call vote.  

 

Staff member Tammy Audette reviewed information regarding the adoption of a COVID 19 

Preparedness Plan.   Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to approve the adoption of a COVID 

19 Preparedness Plan.  Motion carried unanimously following roll call vote. 

 

Administrator Jesme reviewed a Data Practice policy.  Jesme indicated that as part of the Data 

Practice Policy the Board should set an hourly rate for staff time for searching and retrieving 

data.  After considerable discussion, motion by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the 

adoption of the Data Practice Policy, using the hourly rate of the Office Manager, and to appoint 

Staff Member Tammy Audette as the Data Practices Compliance Official and Administrator 

Jesme as the Responsible Authority.  Motion carried unanimously following roll call vote. 

 

Administrators update: 

• Jesme and Manager Ose attended the RRWMB meeting via conference call on May 19, 

2020.  

• Jesme will attend the RRWMB Budget and Finance Committee meeting on June 2, 2020. 

• Jesme attended a MnDOT pre-construction telephone conference for all MnDOT projects 

that were recently bid and awarded to RJ Zavoral & Sons.  The meeting reviewed 

timelines as well as coordination with the District project. 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 28, 2020 

Page 4 of 4 

 

• A new computer was ordered for Staff Member Dave Marshall.  Additional computer 

programs will be needed for Marshall. 

• Jesme will present a draft MOA at the next meeting for the West Polk Buffer 

Compliance.   This MOA is a requirement from BWSR to local SWCD’s as to how non-

compliance of the buffer law will be handled.   

Administrator Jesme stated that he had a request for assistance on wetland delineation.  Jesme 

indicated that Staff member Dave Marshall is certified in wetland delineation.   It was the 

consensus of the Board, that if time allows, Staff member Dave Marshall could assist in wetland 

delineation, using the District’s billable rate for Mr. Marshall. 

Administrator Jesme indicated that the NRCS RCPP funding application will be submitted today 

for the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  

Manager Torgerson asked about the drone video of the Judicial Ditch 5, RLWD Project No. 102 

(Four-Legged Lake Area).  Administrator Jesme stated that Manager Ose and Nate Dalager flew 

Four-Legged Lake a few weeks ago.  Jesme also indicated that two beavers were trapped in the 

ditch system, and a local contractor will be hired to remove the beaver dam near the outlet of the 

system. 

Manager Dwight questioned if the District should purchase a Drone.  Motion by Dwight, 

seconded by Ose, to authorize the District staff to obtain quotes for the purchase of a drone.  

Motion carried unanimously following roll call vote. 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Torgerson, and passed by unanimous roll call vote to adjourn the 

meeting. 

 

 

    

_________________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary   

 
 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 439.81                

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 31.48                  

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 3,872.77             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 668.93                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,370.30             

38202 Tammy Audette Reimburse for sanitizing supplies 42.33                  

38203 Pete C. & Debra Carlson Temporary right-of-way for Proj. 178-per Board action Apr.2020 150.00                

38204 Ashley Hitt Reimburse for sanitizing supplies 8.94                    

38205 Pribula Engineering, PLLC Engineering fees for RLWD Ditch 16 9,120.00             

38206 RJ Zavoral & Sons, Inc. Pay estimate #2-TRF Westside FDR project, Proj. 178 199,068.23         

38207 City of Thief River Falls Electricity, water, sewer, etc. 436.58                

38208 Les's Sanitation, Inc. Garbage pickup 34.70                  

38209 Pennington County Recorder Record TRF Westside property for State of MN 92.00                  

38210 Sjoberg's Cable TV Internet expense 106.95                

38211 Martin Audette Mow lawn in May and June 3 560.00                

38212 Tammy Audette Clean offices in May 200.00                

38213 Corporate Technologies LLC *See below for explanation 3,965.99             

38214 Les Cota Mow RLWD Ditch 14 area 730.00                

38215 Farmers Union Oil Company Gas for vehicles 315.00                

38216 Forestry Suppliers, Inc. Survey rods and rain gages 632.81                

38217 HDR, Inc. ** See below-Engineering fees 3,263.67             

38218 Hudson Electric LLC Install outlets for tvs and phone jack in garage 735.32                

38219 Hugo's #7 Board meeting, building maintenance and water quality supplies 70.31                  

38220 Marco ***See below for explanation 270.41                

38221 MN Energy Resources Corp Heating expense 27.96                  

38222 Northdale Oil Pre-purchase vehicle washes 106.66                

38223 Olson Construction Debis cleanup and disposal from Johnson property-TRF Westside Project 2,760.00             

38224 Quill Corporation Post-it notes and different sanitizing supplies 161.41                

38225 Rinke Noonan ****See below for legal services explanation 7,508.00             

38226 RMB Environmental Laboratories Lab analysis-wq samples 97.00                  

38227 TD Ameritrade Trust Company Deferred Compensation 1,666.92             

38228 Gene Tiedemann Mileage 519.22                

38229 TRF Hardware Stream gaging supplies 42.34                  

38230 Thief River Ford Oil change on 2011 Ford ($56.70)& recall items on 15 Ford($0) 56.70                  

38231 Thief River Falls Times Graduation ad 35.00                  

38232 Pribula Engineering, PLLC Engineering fees for Improv.to Polk County Ditch 39 20,280.00           

38233 Quill Corporation Building sanitizing materials 31.02                  

38234 Rinke Noonan Legal fees for Improv. To Polk County Ditch 39 265.50                

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 161.00                

online Blue Cross Blue Shield Health insurance premiums 3,431.00             

online Further Medical FSA 48.20                  

direct Aflac Staff paid insurances 593.76                

Payroll  

Check #11957-11968 13,690.78           

Total Checks 278,669.00$       

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for June 10, 2020



*Corporate Technologies LLC
Computer,monitors,keyboard/mouse-Dave 2,335.99

Computer-Nick 1,630.00

Total 3,965.99

**HDR, Inc.

Proj. 26 Pine Lake FDR 2,297.38

Proj. 43A Burnham Creek Habitat 966.29

Total 3,263.67

***Marco

Microsoft Office 365 (15) 187.50

Copier maintenance 82.91

Total 270.41

****Rinke Noonan

Proj. 1-Monthly retainer 200.00

Proj. 178-TRF Westside FDR 3,168.00

Proj. 178-TRF Westside FDR (HDR) 4,140.00

Total 7,508.00

Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of May 27, 2020 281,672.19$       

Total Checks Written (278,669.00)        

Receipt #989759  Marshall County-Current tax settlement 71,319.53           

Receipt #989761  State of MN-Reimburse for Proj. 157E grant 1,208.25             

Receipt #989762  Northern State Bank-Monthly interest 100.14                

Receipt #989770  Clearwater County-Current and delinquent RE taxes and special revenue 301,199.53         

Receipt #989771  Bremer Bank-Close out Money Market account (.37 cents interest) 11,398.84           

Receipt #989772  Transfer in from American Federal Bank 200,000.00         

Balance as of June 10, 2020 588,229.48$       

Current interest rate is .30%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of May 27, 2020 6,223,306.49$    

Refeipt #989758  Transfer to Northern State Bank (100,000.00)$      

Receipt #989760  Red Lake County-Current tax settlement and Special Revenue 191,288.74         

Receipt #989763  American Federal Bank-Monthly interest 3,342.09             

Receipt #989765  Loren/Marjean Sanderson 761.45                

Receipt #989766  Red River Watershed Mgmt. Board-Reimburse for cost share TRF Westside Proj. 112,747.94         

Receipt #989767  Unity Bank-Monthly interest on CDARS CD 807.64                

Receipt #989768  Marshall County-Current special revenue for St. Dt. 83 13,193.01           

Receipt #989769  Mark Holy/Mark Holy Farms-Reimburse for costs for Data Practices materials 142.00                

Receipt #989772  Transfer to Northern State Bank (200,000.00)        

Balance as of June 10, 2020 6,245,589.36$    

Current interest rate is .75%

Bremer Bank

Balance as of May 27, 2020 11,061.21$         

Receipt #989764  Bremer Bank-Monthly interest 337.26                

Receipt #989771  Bremer Bank-Close out Money Market account-interest earned 0.37                    

Receipt #989771  Bremer Bank-Close out Money Market account (11,398.84)          

Balance as of June 10, 2020 -$                    

Interest rate was .28% at time of closing account



Name of Institution Purchase/ Int. Rate Mat. Date *Maturity Amount

Current Value

10010 Northern State Bank (checking) 588,229.48$      0.30% 588,229.48$            

10030 American Federal Bank 6,245,589.36$   0.75% 6,245,589.36$         *
Fosston

10380 Edward Jones (Bank Baroda NY) 200,000.00$      1.75% 7/31/2020 201,750.00$            

10260 CDARS-The Park Nat'l Bank, Newark,OH 200,000.00$      2.25% 9/5/2020 200,000.00$            

(int.pd quarterly via check)

10710 CDARS-Poppy Bank & Park Nat'l Bank 200,000.00$      2.50% 10/1/2020 200,000.00$            

(int.pd monthly via check)

7,433,818.84$   7,435,568.84$         

*  $ designated for Ditch 16

Red Lake Watershed District
as of June 10, 2020



arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text
Board minutes of January 29, 1988

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text

arlene.novak
Typewritten Text



(unaudited)

2020  BUDGET 2020 Exp (over) under 2nd Qtr Exp.

TO 5-31-20 6/30/2020

Manager's fees, salaries 33,400.00 10,870.00 22,530.00 16,700.00

Board of Manager's expense 22,000.00 5,608.36 16,391.64 11,000.00

Staff salaries 460,000.00 172,304.18 287,695.82 230,000.00

Payroll taxes 35,190.00 13,966.66 21,223.34 17,595.00

Employee benefits 60,000.00 26,296.56 33,703.44 30,000.00

Travel and meetings(inc. mileage & exp.) 5,000.00 880.39 4,119.61 2,500.00

Audit 9,450.00 9,450.00 0.00 4,725.00

Legal 16,000.00 5,392.00 10,608.00 8,000.00

Office supplies 20,000.00 4,044.41 15,955.59 10,000.00

Office equipment 50,000.00 6,841.90 43,158.10 25,000.00

Appraiser/Viewer Expense 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,000.00

Professional services (inc. Eng. Fees) 20,000.00 11,852.63 8,147.37 10,000.00

Dues and subscriptions 10,000.00 8,018.00 1,982.00 5,000.00

Insurance and bonds 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 12,500.00

Repairs and maintenance-Building 15,000.00 3,779.67 11,220.33 7,500.00

Utilities 10,000.00 4,492.91 5,507.09 5,000.00

Advertising and publications 4,000.00 6,398.98 (2,398.98) 2,000.00

Telephone 11,000.00 3,532.68 7,467.32 5,500.00

Vehicle expense and maintenance 14,000.00 2,905.66 11,094.34 7,000.00

Engineering supplies 3,000.00 157.68 2,842.32 1,500.00

Engineering equipment 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 9,000.00

Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 843,040.00 296,792.67 546,247.33 421,520.00

Less: Overhead 690,000.00 262,922.15 (427,077.85) 345,000.00

Less:  Miscellaneous revenue 7,000.00 379.40 (6,620.60) 3,500.00

General Fund Budget 146,040.00 33,491.12 112,548.88 73,020.00

 

TO 5-31-20

January 1, 2020 Beg. Balance 151,168.90 151,168.90

County levies revenue 0.00 6,428.40

Misc. revenue 0.00

Gross balance with revenue 157,597.30

Less net expenses (33,491.12)

Subtotal- General Fund w/o interest 124,106.18

Plus interest earned-if allocated to GF 100% 46,426.69  

General Fund Balance 5-31-20 170,532.87

2019 GENERAL FUND BUDGET

as of May 31, 2020



League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust
Group Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Plan

145 University Avenue West St. Paul, MN 55103-2044 Phone (651) 215-4173
NOTICE OF PREMIUM OPTIONS FOR STANDARD PREMIUMS_LM4514_01/20

Page 1 of 3 LM4514 (3/02)(Rev.01/20)

Notice of Premium Options for Standard Premiums of Less than $25,000

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT
1000 PENNINGTON AVE S
THIEF RIVER FALLS, MN 56701-4013

Agreement No.: WC 1003703_Q-4
Agreement Period:

From: 07/12/2020
To: 07/12/2021

Enclosed is a quotation for workers' compensation deposit premium. Note: Renewal Coverage will be bound as
per the expiring coverage arrangement, including coverage for elected and appointed officials, with the
premium indicated on the quote, unless the member or agent sends a written request not to bind renewal
coverage.

PAYROLL DESCRIPTION CODE RATE
ESTIMATED

PAYROLL
DEPOSIT
PREMIUM

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR DETAILS

Manual Premium 3,942
Credit 0.94 -237
Standard Premium 3,705

Deductible Credit 0.00% 0
Premium Discount 0

Net Deposit Premium $3,705
Adjustment for Commission* 0

Total Net Deposit Premium $3,705

*Workers compensation rates assume a 2% standard commission. The commission adjustment accounts for the
commission difference, above or below 2%.

Agent:
00985 Northern State Agency

Po Box 639
Thief River Falls, MN 56701-0639



Notice of Premium Options for Standard Premiums of Less than $25,000
(Con't)

Page 2 of 3 LM4514 (3/02)(Rev.01/20)

OPTIONS

Please indicate below the premium option you wish to select. You may choose only one option and you
cannot change options during the agreement period.

NET DEPOSIT PREMIUM
1. * Regular Premium Option $3,705

2. * Deductible Premium Option
Deductible options are available in return for a premium credit applied to your estimated standard
Premium of $ 3,705. The deductible will apply per occurrence to paid medical costs only.
There is no aggregate limit.

Deductible
per Occurrence

Premium
Credit

Credit
Amount

Net Deposit
Premium

* $250 0.90% -33 3,672
* $500 1.60% -59 3,646
* $1,000 2.60% -96 3,609
* $2,500 4.50% -167 3,538
* $5,000 6.50% -241 3,464
* $10,000 9.00% -333 3,372
* $25,000 15.00% -556 3,149
* $50,000 20.00% -741 2,964

This quotation is for a deposit premium based on your estimate of payroll and selected options. Your final actual
premium will be computed after an audit of payroll subsequent to the close of your agreement year and will be
subject to revisions in rates, payrolls and experience modification. While you are a member of the LMCIT Workers'
Compensation Plan, you will be eligible to participate in divident distributions from the Trust based upon claims
experience and earnings of the Trust.

If you desire the coverage offered above, please return this signed document for the option you have selected.

This quotation should be signed by an authorized representative of the city requesting coverage.

Signature Title Date



Notice of Premium Options for Standard Premiums of Less than $25,000
(Con't)

Page 3 of 3 LM4514 (3/02)(Rev.01/20)

CONTINUATION SCHEDULE FOR QUOTATION PAGE

REMUNERATION RATE CODE DESCRIPTION EST. PREM
218,000 0.78 8810 CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES NOC 1,700
320,000 0.67 9410 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES 2,144

18,200 0.54 9411 ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIALS 98
Manual Premium 3,942



 

LIABILITY COVERAGE – WAIVER FORM 
 
 

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust 
(LMCIT) must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the member’s effective date of 
coverage. Return completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org. 
 
 

The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made annually by the  
member’s governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary. 

 
Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort 
liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased.  The decision has the following effects: 
 

• If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more 
than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply.  The total all claimants could 
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.  
These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether the member purchases the optional 
LMCIT excess liability coverage. 
 
 

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single 
claimant could recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap 
liability limits are only waived to the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT 
per occurrence limit is $2,000,000). The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to 
which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of 
claimants. 
 
 

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant 
could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased.  The total all claimants 
could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to 
the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants. 
 
 
Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.  
  

mailto:pstech@lmc.org
mailto:pstech@lmc.org


2 

LMCIT Member Name: 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 
o The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn.

Stat. § 466.04.

o The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. §
466.04, to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of member’s governing body meeting: _____________________________________________

Signature:        Position: ________________________________

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04


Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 3 Application Period:  5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

Number Date Approved

1 5/5/2020

2 5/14/2020

3 5/28/2020

4

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                        27,577.00 4.  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE  $                             6,632,761.68 Change Orders Approved by Owner:

Application for Payment

Change Order Summary

For (Contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Nathan P. Dalager

Owner's Project No.: 178 Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10134290

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS  $                                390,188.28 

Additions Deductions 2.  NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS  $                                158,571.09 

 $                                                           173,944.09  $                                                                                     -   3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)  $                             6,791,332.77 

 $                                                             12,204.00  $                                                                                     -        (Column F on Progress Estimate)   $                                785,960.17 

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   5.  RETAINAGE: 5% of Completed Work and Stored Material  $                                  39,298.01 

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5)  $                                746,662.16 

Date: 6/8/2020

Contractor’s Certification

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION  $                                356,473.89 

TOTALS  $                                                           186,148.09  $                                                                        27,577.00 9.  BALANCE TO FINISH  $                             6,005,372.60 

NET CHANGE BY CHANGE 

ORDERS
10.  PERCENT COMPLETE 11.57% $                                                                                                                                                         158,571.09 

Red Lake Watershed District

By: Date:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work covered by this Application 

for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for 

which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.
Payment of:

 $                                                                              356,473.89 is recommended.

Contractor: HDR Engineering, Inc.

By: Date: By:

Page 1 of 7

06/09/2020



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 3 Application Period:  5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

Application No. Application No.

1

2

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Nathan P. Dalager

Owner's Project No.: 178 Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10134290

For (Contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project

Summary of Previous Payments
Application Period Payment Amount Application Period Payment Amount

191,120.05$                                

 5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020 199,068.23$                                

4/20/2020 - 5/7/2020

Page 2 of 7



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LUMP SUM 1 $259,500.00 $259,500.00 0.25 0.25 0.5 50.00% $64,875.00 $129,750.00 0.50

2101.501 LUMP SUM 1 $27,725.00 $27,725.00 1.0 0.0 1 100.00% $0.00 $27,725.00 0.0

2104.503 LIN FT 68 $10.00 $680.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 68.0

2104.503 LIN FT 92 $19.00 $1,748.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 92.0

2104.503 LIN FT 74 $20.00 $1,480.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 74.0

2104.503 LIN FT 80 $23.00 $1,840.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 80.0

2104.503 LIN FT 150 $24.50 $3,675.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 150.0

2104.502 EACH 14 $200.00 $2,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 14.0

2104.503 LIN FT 832 $2.50 $2,080.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 832.0

2104.504 SQ YD 2946 $8.65 $25,482.90 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2946.0

2105.607 CU YD 35480 $7.95 $282,066.00 0.0 1,000 1000 2.82% $7,950.00 $7,950.00 34480.0

2105.504 SQ YD 9876 $1.55 $15,307.80 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 9876.0

2105.507 CU YD 595137 $2.68 $1,594,967.16 64250.0 51,000 115250 19.37% $136,680.00 $308,870.00 479887.0

2105.507 CU YD 10035 $6.80 $68,238.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10035.0

2118.509 TON 90 $17.80 $1,602.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 90.0

2118.509 TON 2151 $11.00 $23,661.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2151.0

2211.509 TON 929 $10.00 $9,290.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 929.0

2211.509 TON 1137 $11.00 $12,507.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1137.0

2360.509 TON 367 $90.00 $33,030.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 367.0

2360.509 TON 175 $90.00 $15,750.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 175.0

2360.509 TON 409 $100.00 $40,900.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 409.0

2411.507 CU YD 21 $2,000.00 $42,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 21.0

2411.508 POUND 10270 $2.15 $22,080.50 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10270.0

2412.502 EACH 2 $16,255.00 $32,510.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2412.502 EACH 2 $17,600.00 $35,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2412.502 EACH 1 $27,365.00 $27,365.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2412.503 LIN FT 84 $1,075.00 $90,300.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 84.0

2412.503 LIN FT 102 $1,125.00 $114,750.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 102.0

2412.503 LIN FT 120 $1,335.00 $160,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 120.0

2442.501 LUMP SUM 2 $5,700.00 $11,400.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2451.507 CU YD 5084 $11.15 $56,686.60 150.0 150 300 5.90% $1,672.50 $3,345.00 4784.0

2461 CU YD 211 $140.00 $29,540.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 211.0

2501.502 EACH 3 $375.00 $1,125.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2501.502 EACH 2 $598.00 $1,196.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2501.502 EACH 4 $930.00 $3,720.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4.0

2501.502 EACH 18 $170.00 $3,060.00 2.0 0 2 11.11% $0.00 $340.00 16.0

2501.502 EACH 6 $230.00 $1,380.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 6.0

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 3 Application Period:  5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

A E

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)Item No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Balance to 

Finish
Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

Total Cost This 

Period

REMOVE 115" x 72" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

MOBILIZATION 0.0

SALVAGE SIGN TYPE A 0.0

CLEARING AND GRUBBING 0.0

REMOVE 24" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) 0.0

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 0.0

REMOVE 138" x 88" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

REMOVE 154" x 97" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

SALVAGE 60" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

COMMON BORROW (CV) 0.0

AGGREGATE SURFACING, CLASS 1 0.0

AGGREGATE SURFACING, CLASS 5 0.0

SPOIL HAULING (P) 0.0

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 0.0

COMMON EXCAVATION (P) 0.0

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,B) 0.0

TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) 0.0

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (3G52) (P) 0.0

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 3 0.0

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5 0.0

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) 0.0

12X10 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION 0.0

10X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 0.0

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 0.0

REINFORCEMENT BARS (EPOXY COATED) (P) 0.0

10X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION 0.0

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION 0.0

FLOWABLE FILL CONCRETE 0.0

24" CAS PIPE APRON 0.0

30" CAS PIPE APRON 0.0

12X10 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 0.0

REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE 0.0

GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) 0.0

36" CAS PIPE APRON 0.0

18" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

24" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

Page 3 of 7



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2501.502 EACH 1 $525.00 $525.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2501.502 EACH 8 $1,100.00 $8,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 8.0

2501.502 EACH 16 $685.00 $10,960.00 2.0 0 2 12.50% $0.00 $1,370.00 14.0

2501.502 EACH 3 $760.00 $2,280.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2501.503 LIN FT 222 $40.00 $8,880.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 222.0

2501.503 LIN FT 68 $55.00 $3,740.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 68.0

2501.503 LIN FT 143 $65.00 $9,295.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 143.0

2501.503 LIN FT 20 $32.00 $640.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 20.0

2501.503 LIN FT 1054 $33.00 $34,782.00 94.0 94 188 17.84% $3,102.00 $6,204.00 866.0

2501.503 LIN FT 262 $40.00 $10,480.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 262.0

2501.503 LIN FT 271 $105.00 $28,455.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 271.0

2501.503 LIN FT 636 $187.00 $118,932.00 196.0 248 444 69.81% $46,376.00 $83,028.00 192.0

2501.503 LIN FT 67 $220.00 $14,740.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 67.0

2501.503 LIN FT 169 $678.00 $114,582.00 0.0 5 5 2.96% $3,390.00 $3,390.00 164.0

2501.503 LIN FT 106 $772.00 $81,832.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 106.0

2501.503 LIN FT 59 $177.00 $10,443.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 59.0

2501.503 LIN FT 168 $1,500.00 $252,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 168.0

2501.515 EACH 3 $540.00 $1,620.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2501.515 EACH 8 $630.00 $5,040.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 8.0

2501.515 EACH 3 $1,160.00 $3,480.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2503.503 LIN FT 738 $67.00 $49,446.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 738.0

2503.503 LIN FT 23 $50.00 $1,150.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 23.0

2503.503 LIN FT 19 $55.00 $1,045.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 19.0

2503.503 LIN FT 164 $58.00 $9,512.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 164.0

2503.503 LIN FT 1020 $56.00 $57,120.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1020.0

2503.503 LIN FT 823 $106.00 $87,238.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 823.0

2503.503 LIN FT 2036 $167.00 $340,012.00 0.0 80 80 3.93% $13,360.00 $13,360.00 1956.0

2503.503 LIN FT 2284 $212.00 $484,208.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2284.0

2503.503 LIN FT 108 $238.00 $25,704.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 108.0

2503.503 LIN FT 16 $248.00 $3,968.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 16.0

2503.602 EACH 2 $1,800.00 $3,600.00 0.0 2 2 100.00% $3,600.00 $3,600.00 0.0

2506.502 EACH 2 $1,100.00 $2,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2506.502 EACH 3 $7,475.00 $22,425.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2506.502 EACH 10 $11,085.00 $110,850.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10.0

2506.502 EACH 10 $14,815.00 $148,150.00 0.0 1 1 10.00% $14,815.00 $14,815.00 9.0

2506.502 EACH 2 $14,400.00 $28,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2506.502 EACH 1 $15,915.00 $15,915.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

Application No.: 3 Application Period:  5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

A E

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to DateItem No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

Balance to 

Finish

36" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

48" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

FLAP GATE FOR 18"CS PIPE 0.0

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

36" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

15" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

18" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

FLAP GATE FOR 24"CS PIPE 0.0

24" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

30" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

102" SPAN CS PIPE ARCH CULVERT  (BEVEL CUT ENDS) 0.0

30" STEEL CASING PIPE - JACK INSTALLED 0.0

30" STEEL CASING PIPE 0.0

24" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

48" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

84" CS PIPE CULVERT (BEVEL CUT ENDS) 0.0

12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

15" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

36" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

48" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

36" STEEL CASING PIPE

54" STEEL CASING PIPE - JACK INSTALLED

18" RC PIPE APRON

24" RC PIPE APRON

36" RC PIPE APRON

36" CS PIPE SEWER

CONSTRUCT 6X6 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CONSTRUCT 8X6 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CONSTRUCT 8X8 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CONSTRUCT 10X6 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

54" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

54" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS IV

60" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

CONNECT TO EXISTING FORCE MAIN

CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 36" CS PIPE RISER

CONSTRUCT 4X4 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Page 4 of 7



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2506.502 EACH 1 $34,850.00 $34,850.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2506.502 EACH 3 $1,250.00 $3,750.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2506.502 EACH 3 $780.00 $2,340.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2511.507 CU YD 1044 $105.00 $109,620.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1044.0

2511.507 CU YD 362 $105.00 $38,010.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 362.0

2511.507 CU YD 1450 $105.00 $152,250.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1450.0

2511.507 CU YD 225 $85.00 $19,125.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 225.0

2511.507 CU YD 2057 $85.00 $174,845.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2057.0

2511.507 CU YD 1063 $85.00 $90,355.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1063.0

2511.509 TON 354 $85.00 $30,090.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 354.0

2531.501 LIN FT 110 $54.00 $5,940.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 110.0

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.50 0.25 0.75 75.00% $6,250.00 $18,750.00 0.3

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $13,550.00 $13,550.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2563.602 EACH 6 $2,600.00 $15,600.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 6.0

2573.502 EACH 4 $125.00 $500.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4.0

2573.503 LIN FT 782 $5.50 $4,301.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 782.0

2573.503 LIN FT 160 $17.00 $2,720.00 50.0 50 100 62.50% $850.00 $1,700.00 60.0

2573.503 LIN FT 2546 $3.00 $7,638.00 0.0 337 337 13.24% $1,011.00 $1,011.00 2209.0

2574.505 ACRE 10.8 $200.00 $2,160.00 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10.8

2574.508 POUND 18800 $0.50 $9,400.00 0.0 2,800 2800 14.89% $1,400.00 $1,400.00 16000.0

2574.508 POUND 220 $0.50 $110.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 220.0

2575.504 SQ YD 3200 $16.00 $51,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3200.0

2575.505 ACRE 75.1 $300.00 $22,530.00 0.0 14.0 14 18.64% $4,200.00 $4,200.00 61.1

2575.505 ACRE 75.1 $20.00 $1,502.00 0.0 14.0 14 18.64% $280.00 $280.00 61.1

2575.508 POUND 2332 $4.00 $9,328.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2332.0

2575.508 POUND 4388 $4.00 $17,552.00 0.0 826 826 18.82% $3,304.00 $3,304.00 3562.0

2575.508 POUND 22260 $0.85 $18,921.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 22260.0

2575.509 TON 150.2 $80.00 $12,016.00 0.0 28.0 28 18.64% $2,240.00 $2,240.00 122.2

2575.523 M GAL 223 $50.00 $11,150.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 223.0

2575.604 SQ YD 5778 $1.69 $9,764.82 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 5778.0

2582.503 LIN FT 1156 $3.20 $3,699.20 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1156.0

2582.503 LIN FT 265 $2.00 $530.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 265.0

2582.503 LIN FT 115.6 $2.00 $231.20 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 115.6

2722.549 LIN FT 2408 $28.00 $67,424.00 1966.0 0 1966 81.64% $0.00 $55,048.00 442.0

2722.549 LIN FT 344 $100.00 $34,400.00 344.0 0 344 100.00% $0.00 $34,400.00 0.0

2722.549 LIN FT 2437 $74.00 $180,338.00 0.0 335 335 13.75% $24,790.00 $24,790.00 2102.0

2722.554 POUND 2623 $6.50 $17,049.50 0.0 1,652 1652 62.98% $10,738.00 $10,738.00 971.0

2722.563 EACH 1 $15,250.00 $15,250.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

Scheduled Value
From Previous 

Applications
This Period

Balance to 

Finish

CONSTRUCT 10X8 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CASTING ASSEMBLY - BEEHIVE GRATE AND FRAME

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project

Application No.: 3

A

Item Work Completed

Item No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Contract Unit 

Price

RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 4)

GRANULAR FILTER MATERIAL

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618

TRAFFIC CONTROL

DETOUR SIGNING

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

CASTING ASSEMBLY - COVER AND FRAME

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL (CLASS 3)

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL (CLASS 4)

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL (D50 = 18")

RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 2)

RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 3)

FERTILIZER, TYPE 3

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT, CATEGORY 4

SEEDING 

DISK ANCHORING

SEED MIXTURE,  25-131

SEED MIXTURE,  25-141

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE MOVING WATER

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE STRAW

SOIL BED PREPARATION

FERTILIZER, TYPE 1

4" BROKEN LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

8" PVC SDR-26 FORCE MAIN

8" FORCE MAIN DIRECTIONAL BORE (FUSIBLE PVC C900)

20" PVC FORCE MAIN

DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS   (8" & 20")

AIR RELEASE MANHOLE

HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX 

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1

WATER 

ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PREVENTION CATEGORY 25

6" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

4" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

0.0

0.0

Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application Period:  5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

E

Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Page 5 of 7



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

CO-1 LS 1 $173,944.09 $173,944.09 0.0 0.14 0.14 14.00% $24,352.17 $24,352.17 0.86

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 3 Application Period:  5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

A E

Balance to 

Finish
Item No. Description Unit

Contract 

Quantity

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

SALES TAX REIMBURSEMENT 0.0

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

Page 6 of 7



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LUMP SUM 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2104.503 LIN FT 112 $2.50 $280.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 112.0

2104.504 SQ YD 706 $9.00 $6,354.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 706.0

2105.504 SQ YD 826 $1.55 $1,280.30 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 826.0

2118.509 TON 75 $18.00 $1,350.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 75.0

2211.509 TON 236 $11.00 $2,596.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 236.0

2232.603 LIN FT 454 $5.50 $2,497.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 454.0

2360.509 TON 308 $100.00 $30,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 308.0

2412.502 EACH 2 $12,950.00 $25,900.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2412.503 LIN FT 98 $1,070.00 $104,860.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 98.0

2451.507 CU YD 368 $15.00 $5,520.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 368.0

2511.504 SQ YD 220 $2.15 $473.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 220.0

2511.607 CU YD 85 $105.00 $8,925.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 85.0

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2563.602 EACH 2 $3,900.00 $7,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2573.503 LIN FT 262 $6.00 $1,572.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 262.0

2574.508 POUND 50 $0.50 $25.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 50.0

2575.505 ACRE 0.3 $500.00 $150.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 0.3

2575.505 ACRE 0.3 $50.00 $15.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 0.3

2575.508 POUND 15 $5.00 $75.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 15.0

2575.509 TON 0.5 $200.00 $100.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 0.5

2575.604 SQ YD 1392 $1.75 $2,436.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1392.0

2582.503 LIN FT 454 $3.20 $1,452.80 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 454.0

2582.503 LIN FT 227 $0.30 $68.10 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 227.0

CO-1 LS 1 $173,944.09 $173,944.09 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 0.00SALES TAX REIMBURSEMENT 0.0

Balance to 

Finish

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1

TRAFFIC CONTROL

ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PREVENTION CATEGORY 25

6" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

4" BROKEN LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP

FERTILIZER TYPE 3

SEEDING

DISK ANCHORING

SEED MIXTURE,  25-141

DETOUR SIGNING

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 1

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

MILLED RUMBLE STRIPS - INTERMITTENT

TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (3,C) 

12X6 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION

12X6 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

FINE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV)

GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 4

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL

A

Item

Unit
Contract Unit 

Price

Contract 

Quantity

E

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project - MnDOT Trunk Highway No. 1 (SP 5701-33) Contractor:

Application No.: 3 Application Period:

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

 5/21/2020 - 6/4/2020

Materials Presently Stored 

(not in C or D)

Work Completed

Item No. Description Scheduled Value
From Previous 

Applications

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

MOBILIZATION

This Period

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Page 7 of 7





Project Update:
Thief River Falls Westside 
Diversion Flood Damage 

Reduction Project

Myron Jesme, Administrator, Red Lake Watershed District

June 11, 2020





Photograph of diversion  

construction at the north 

end of the project area 

on May 20, 2020. 

Photograph courtesy of 

Robert Sip.



Photograph of diversion  
construction at the north 
end of the project area 
June 9, 2020. 
Photograph courtesy of 
Myron Jesme



Photograph of new 

steel culverts that will 

be used for road 

crossings on May 20, 

2020. Photograph 

courtesy of Robert 

Sip.



Photograph of new 

plastic pipe to be 

installed on May 20, 

2020. Photograph 

courtesy of Robert 

Sip.



Photograph of new steel 

pipe being installed on 

State Highway 32 on the 

south end of the project 

area on May 20, 2020. 

Photograph courtesy of 

Robert Sip.



Photograph of the 

diversion channel 

being constructed 

on the west side of 

State Highway 32 

on May 20, 2020. 

Photograph 

courtesy of Robert 

Sip.



Photograph of a new 

roundabout being 

installed on State 

Highway 32 on the 

south end of the project 

area on May 20, 2020. 

Photograph courtesy of 

Robert Sip.



Photograph of diversion 

channel construction 

parallel to State 

Highway 32 on the 

south end of the project 

area on June 2, 2020. 

Photograph courtesy of 

Robert Sip.



Photograph of diversion 

channel construction 

looking north on CSAH 

7 and parallel to State 

Highway 32.  South end 

of the project area on 

June 2, 2020. 

Photograph courtesy of 

Robert Sip.



Photograph of diversion 
channel construction 
looking north from CSAH 
7 and parallel to State 
Highway 32.  South end 
of the project area on 
June 4, 2020. 
Photograph courtesy of 
Myron Jesme



Photograph of diversion 
channel construction looking 
north from CSAH 7 and 
parallel to State Highway 
32.  South end of the project 
area on June 9, 2020. 
Photograph courtesy of 
Myron Jesme



Photograph of the 

existing outlet channel 

into the Red Lake 

River that is currently 

under construction on 

May 20, 2020. 

Photograph courtesy 

of Robert Sip.







Black dirt under Hwy 220



Box culvert sections for Hwy. 220



Busted concrete from 
old Hwy 220 pavement



Channel looking west from Hwy 220



Cutoff Wall Hwy 220 Box culvert



Existing 220 Subgrade



New Channel East Hwy 220 looking 
north to north line Section 31 
Northland Township



New Channel Looking East Along North line 
of Section 31, Northland Township



Subgrade Cut for Hwy 220 Box Culvert





 LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 
 This Lease Agreement is made, effective the 1st day of 
January, 2018, by and between the Red Lake Watershed District, 
(hereinafter referred to as Lessor) and Craig Stroot, 
(hereinafter referred to as Lessee). 
 
 1. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.  Lessor leases to Lessee, to 
occupy and use for agricultural farming and related purposes, the 
following described property, located in the County of Polk, 
State of Minnesota, to-wit: 
 

All that part of Sections 3 and 4, Township 151 North 

of Range 46 West of the 5th Principal Meridian located 
within the interior of the banks or levies of the 
Parnell Impoundment deemed farmable by Lessee 
consisting of 141.46 acres more or less, also including 
northerly 140 feet of Government Lots 1, 2 and 3 
located north of service road consisting of 10 acres 
more or less. 
 

EXCEPTION:  The Lessee shall not use the banks or levies of the 
Parnell Impoundment for any agricultural farming purpose. 
 
 2. TERM.  The term of this Lease shall be from the 1st day 
of January, 2018 through the 31st day of December, 2020, subject 

to earlier termination as provided in this Agreement.   
 
 3. RENTAL.  The Lessee shall pay rent on 141.46 acres of 
farmed land and agrees to pay at the rate of $30.00 per acre 
which totals $4,243.80 a year.  Rent shall be paid in two 
installments with the first payment due May 31 of each calendar 
year and the second payment due by October 1 of that year.  
 
 4. EXPENSES.  Lessee shall be responsible for all expenses 
associated with his agricultural farming operation, the only duty 
of Lessor being to provide the acreage within said impoundment. 
 
 Lessee shall be responsible for all fertilizer, seed, and 
other items planted on said real property. 

 
 Lessee shall be responsible for all farm machinery and 
equipment and the repairs of such machinery and equipment. 
 
 Lessee shall be responsible for all labor necessary to 
operate the farm efficiently. 
 
 5. SYSTEM OF FARMING.  It is the intention of the parties 
that the farm be operated as an agricultural crop growing 
business and no livestock shall be permitted on the rented 
premises. 
 
 



Any area that is plowed or worked must be re-planted with a 
grass ~ixture as specified by the Red Lake Watershed District, if 
the rented area is not being continuously farmed during the lease 
period. Leaving an area vacant and unseeded for summer fallow 
purposes shall require the written consent of the Lessor. At the 
end of the lease term, Lessee shall plow back all areas farmed at 
that crop year end. 

Lessee agrees to use all best farming practices and to 
conduct the farming operation is a fashion and manner which shall 
not cause damage to the impoundment levies. 

Access to the leased premises shall be made through public 
road right of way or through Lessor's property. 

6. INSURANCE. Lessee shall during the term of this Lease, 
at his expense, maintain a policy or policies of liability 
insurance with respect to the premises and the business of 
Lessee, in which Lessee and Lessor shall be covered by being 
named as insured parties under reasonable limits of liability of 
not less than $500,000 combined single limit for injury, death, 
and damage to property. 

The insurance which Lessee is required to procure and 
maintain shall be insured by an insurance company or companies 
licensed to do business in the State of Minnesota and acceptable 
to Lessor. The insurance policy shall provide for not less than 
10 days written notice to Lessor before cancellation, non 
renewal, termination or change in coverage, and Lessee shall 
deliver to Lessor a duplicate original or Certificate of such 
insurance policy or policies. 

7. AT OWN RISK. Lessee acknowledges that all farming 
done on the rented premises is at Lessee's own risk and with full 
knowledge of Lessor's right to use and flood the impoundment area 
according to the existing Parnell Impoundment Operating plan or 
any amendment thereto. 

8. POSTING. Lessee may post the farmable land, however, 
the public shall have access to all leased acreage after the 
planted crop is removed or at any time after September 30th of 
any given year. Lessor assumes no responsibility to enforce any 
no trespassing areas posted by Lessee. 

9. ASSIGNMENT. Lessee shall have no right to assign this 
lease agreement without the prior written consent of Lessor. 

10. RESERVATION. Lessor reserves the right to enter upon 
the rented acreage for purpose of maintenance and operation of 
the Parnell Impoundment. 

11. TITLES AND HEADINGS. The titles and headings used 
herein are for convenience only and do not constitute any part of 
this Agreement. 



12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT INVALIDITY. This Agreement sets forth 
the entire a~rangement betweeti the parties and there are no 
representations or warranties except as expressly set forth 
herein. No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be 
valid unless in writing and signed by the parties hereto. Should 
any clause or provision of this Agreement become invalid for any 
reason, such invalidity shall not result in the invalidity or 
unenforceability of any other clause or provision of this 
Agreement. 

13. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

14. NOTICES. All notices and other communications required 
herein shall be in writing, mailed by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to the last known address of the other party, 
to be effective on the date of mailing. The address of each 
party, unless otherwise notified as required herein, is as 
follows: 

Lessor: 
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

Lessee: 
Craig Stroot 
23380 265th Street 
Crookston, MN 56716 

15. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement shall be 
binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, personal 
representatives, successors and assigns. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The parties hereto have executed this 
Lease Agreement the day and year first above written. 

LESSOR: LESSEE: 

Red Lake Watershed District 
I 

,: 

I 



STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON ) 

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this 
day /Ji-I:! of /j:g.r,/ 2018, by Dale Nelson, known to me to be 
the President of the Red Lake Watershed District who executed the 
foregoing document on behalf of said Red Lake Watershed District. 

Notary P 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON) 
a'fh L The foregoing was acknowledged before me this, day of 

C/!-nl , 2018, by Craig Stroot. 

Notary Public 



USDA United States
Department of
Agriculture

Farm
Production
and
Conservation

Farm
Service
Agency

West Polk CountY FSA Office
528 Strander Ave
Crookston, MN 56716
Phone: (218) 281-2809 exl 2

Fax: (855) 719-9922
E-mail: mncrookstojsa@one usda.qov

April 13th,2018

Dear Ploducer,

Tlre West Polk County FSA office is currently reviewing the new 2017 one-meter NAIP
imagely comparing it to the comnron land unit (CLU) layer for each tract of land,

As a result of this colnparison a change in the field boundaries has been made. Please review
the field boundaries on the enclosed map(s) for accuracy. trf you identify field boundaries that

appea! to be incorrectly ptraced on the map(s), please visit the V/est Polk County FSA Office

within 30 calendar days from the,date of this letter so that we can hear your concerns

regard,ing our detemination. During the visit we will show you the imagery used in making
the boundaries on your tract of land. If we are not in agreement regarding the changes, you

will receive a letter informing you of your appeal rights to the West Polk County Committee.

If we do not hear from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, we will
consider the field boundary information correct and use it for futule USDA/FSA program

purposes. Please note the maps are intended for FSA program purposes only.

In closing, we appreciate your cooperation in our continued effort to provide a quality service

to all producels.

Nathan Johnson
County Executive Director
West Polk County

NJitjp
Enclosure

S

t
iì
ti
U

EGEilI$E

By

APR tr 6 2OI8

í\r
USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender



Unlted Staes
Department of
Agr¡culture

'/J
Farm 12658

Tract 16112

2018 Program Year

151463
Map Created January 02,2018

0 375 750 1,500

Ëreet

Unless otherwise noted:

Shares are 100% operator
Crops are non-irrigated
Çe¡¡ = yellow for grain

Soybeans = common soybeans for gra¡n

Wheat = HRS, HRW = Grain
Sunflorær = Oil, Non-Oil = Grain

Oats and BarleY = SP¡¡g ¡o, n¡¿'n
Rye = for grain
Peas = process

Alfalfa, Mixed Forage AGM, GMA, IGS = for fonge
Beans = Dry Edible

NAG = for GZ
Canola = Spring for seed

Gommon Land Unit
crop lan d_i nd i cato r_3G M
/,/ .Non_Cropland

Cropland
Tract Boundary
PLSS

Wetland Determination
ldentifiers
¡ Restricted Use
V Limited Restrictions

a Exempt from_Conservation
uomplrance Provlsrons

Tract Cropland Total: 32.31 acres



s

4
T151 R46

Qarnell

26
32.31
NHEL

MN12O T1 112 Parnell

60th:st:sw

3

T15l R46
Parnell

B
(!)

a

o

E
o
N

2
T151 R46
Parnell

lz0th:st:sw

USDA

-

UnitedStatesDepartmentofAgr¡culture(USDA)FarmServiceAgency(FSA) mapsareforFSAProgramadm¡nistrat¡ononly ThismapdoesnotrePresenta
fromtheproducerand/orNational Agricultural lmageryProgram(NAIP)imagery Theprþduceracceptsthedata'asis'andassumesallrisksassoc¡atedwith
¡ncurredasaresultofanyuser'srel¡anceonth¡sdataoutsideFSAPrograms Wetland¡dentif¡ersdonotrepresentthes¡ze,shape,orspecif¡cdetermination

//ø
Farm 12658

Tract 16112

2018 Program Year
Maþ Created AÞr¡l 09, 2018

Parnell

0 360 720 1,440

ËFeet

Unless otherwise noted:

Shares are 100% oPerator
Crops are non-irrigated
Çe¡¡ = ysllow for grain

Soybeans = common soybeans for grain

Wheat = HRS, HRW = Grain

Sunflower = Oil, Non-Oil = Grain

Oats and Barley = Sp¡¡nn ¡ot nru'n
Rye = for grain
Peas = process

Alfalfa, Mixed Forage AGM, GMA, IGS = for forage
Beans = Dry Edible

NAG = for GZ

Canola = Spring for seed

Gommon Land Unit
/ /.Non-Cropland

Cropland
Tract Boundary

Wetland Determination
ldentifiers
o Restricted Use
V Limited Restrictions

- Exempt from Conservation
' Compliance Provisions

Tract Cropland Total: 35.98 acres

legal survey or reflect actual ownersh¡P; rather ¡t dep¡cts the informat¡on provided directly
its use USDA-FSA assumes no responsibility for actual or consequent¡al damage

of the area Refer to your orig¡nal determinat¡on (CPA-026 and attached ma ps) for exact

United States
Department of
Agricu lture Polk County, Minnesota

boundariesanddeterminationsorcontactUSDANatural ResourcesConseruatìonService(NRCS) Th¡smapd¡splaysthe201 TNAIPimagery



//¿
USDA

-

Unlted States
Department of
Agrlculture Polk Gounty, Minnesota Farm 12656

Tract 16113

2018 Program Year

151463
Map Created January 02,2018

0 375 750 1,s00

Ëreet

Unless otherwise noted:

Shares are 100% operator
Crops are non-irrigated
Çs¡¡ = yellowfor grain

Soybeans = common soybeans for grain

Wheat = HRS, HRW = Grain

Sunflovrær = Oil, Non-Oil = Grain
Oats and Barley = Sp¡nn ¡ot nt 'n

Rye = for grain
Peas = process

Alfalfa, Mixed Forage AGM, GMA, IGS = for forage
Beans = Dry Edible

NAG = for GZ

Canola = Spring for seed

Gommon Land Unit
crop land_i ndicator-3GM
/ ./ .Non_Cropland

Cropland
Tract Boundary
PLSS

Wetland Determination
ldentifiers
o Restricted Use
V Limited Restrictions

Exemot from Conservationt co.pi¡"nceProvisions

Tract Cropland Total: 102.42 acres



s

4
T151 R46

Parnell

PC

PC

30
102.42
NHEI-

c

T151 R46
Parnell

'1 70th:st:sw

MN12O T1 113 Parnell

Oth:SI:SW

B

0

2
T151 R46
Parnell

USDA

-

United States
Department of
Ag r¡culture Polk County, Minnesota

2018 Program Year
Mao Created Aoril 09, 2018

Parnell

0 360 720 1,440

HFEET

Unless otherwise noted:

Shares are 100% oPerator

Crops are non-inigated
Çq¡¡ = yellow for grain

Soybeans = common soybeans for grain

Wheat = HRS, HRW = Grain

Sunflower = Oil, Non-Oil = Grain

Oats and Barley = Spring for grain

Rye = for grain
Peas = process

Alfalfa, Mixed Forage AGM, GMA, IGS = for forage

Beans = Dry Edible

NAG = for GZ

Canola = Spring for seed

Gommon Land Unit
/ /.Non-Cropland

Cropland
Tract Boundary

Wetland Determination
ldentifiers

@ Restricted Use
V Limited Restrictions

- Exempt from Conservation
- Compliance Provisions

Tract Cropland Total. '104.37 acres

Un:ted States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Farm Seru¡ce Agency (FSA) maps are for FSA Program adm ¡n¡stration only. ThÌs map does not represent a legal survey or refìect actual ownersh¡p; rather ¡t dep¡cts the information provided d¡rectly

from the producer and/or Nat¡onal Agricultural lmagery Program (NAIP) ¡magery The producer accepts the data 'as is' and assumes all r¡sks assoc¡ated w¡th its use USDA-FSA assumes no respons¡bility for aclual or consequ ential damage

incurred as a result of any user's re l¡ance on this data outside FSA Programs Wetland identifiers do not represent the spec¡fic determination ofthe area Referto your or¡g¡nal determination (CPA-026 and attached maps) for exact

boundaries and determinat¡ons or æntact USDA Natural Resources Conservation Seruice (NRCS) Th¡s map d¡splays
s¡ze, shape, or
the 2017 NAIP rmagery



USDA united states
Department of
Agriculture

Farm
Production
and
Conservation

Farm
Service
Agency

West Polk County FSA Office
528 Strander Ave
Crookston, MN 56716
Phone: (218) 281-2809 ex| 2

Fax: (855) 719-9922
E-mail: mncrookstojsa@one usda qov

April 13,2018

Dear Producer,

Miruresota has recently received ne\À/ one-meter NAIP imagery flown in2017 . Based on a review of the

common land unit (CLU) and the 2017 imagery it was discovered that an acreage on your tract is no longer

being cropped or maintained as an agricultural use.

Therefore the West Polk County FSA Committee (COC) has determined this acreage shall be classified as

nonagricultural and removed from cropland and DCP cropland status. Enclosed is a map showing the

nonagricultural determination.

made in error you can chose one of the following options:

Reconsideration
You may request that the county committee reconsider this determination by frling a written request no later

than 30 calendar days after you receive this notice in accordance with FSA appeal procedures found at 7 CFR

Part 780. If you request reconsideration, you have the right to an informal hearing which you or your
representative may attend either personally or by telephone. If you choose to seek reconsideration, you may

later appeal the determination to the State Committee or National Appeals Division. To request

reconsideration, write to the following address and explain why you believe this determination is enoneous.

The address of the county committee is
West Polk County Committee
West Polk County FSA
528 Strander Ave
Crookston, MN 56716

Mediation
Mediation is available as part of FSA's informal appeal process. Mediation may enable us to narrow the issues

and resolve the matter by mutual agreement. You rnay have to pay all or part of the cost of mediation. If you
request mediation, the running of the timeframe in which you may file an appeal stops. When mediation closes,

the clock restafts and you will have the balance of the days remaining in that period to hle an appeal. To
request mediation, you must submit your written request no later than 30 calendar days after you receive this
notice. To request mediation, write to the Minnesota State mediation program at the following address and

provide a copy of your request for mediation to FSA.
Mary Nell Preisler
Statewide Mediation Coordinator
Farm-Lender Mediation
1526l7}thAvenue
Bejou, MN 56516-9736
Phone: (2\8) 935-5785 FAX: (218) 935'9053

APR I 6 2eß

M

E @[q ütf E

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender



,,\Dtrcal [o S'l (
\"orr ln¿rvu¡r¡rcal thc(lor-urtyCornmittee'sdeterminationlotheStateCommitteebyfilingawrittenrequestno
latcr th¿ur .10 calcndar days after you receive this notice in ¿rccordance with the FSA appeal procedures found at
7 CIrR I)art 780. l1'yoLr appeal to the State Committee, you have the light to an informal hearing which yolr or

)/oLrlcplcscntativenlayattendeitherpelsonaliyorbytelepl-rone. IfyouchoosetoappealtotheState
('onrr.rittcc. )/olr r11a), later appeal the detennination of the State Committee to NAD. Ilyou appeal an initial
clccision rtf'¿i ('oulttl,Conrnrittee to the State Commitlce. iroLr u,¿ìivc ),our right to t'cconsideration by the Count.v
Clonmrittec of thal decision. '[-o appeal, write to thc Statc Conrnrittcc at the f'ollor.r,ing acldress ar-rd ex¡llain why
),oL¡ bclievc this clcterntiuaticlt.t is vvnrt-tg.

Irarll Scrvicc Âgcncy'
LISDA Minlresota State lìSA Of'llcc
375 .lacl<son Stlect. SLrite 4(X)

St. P¿rLrl. MN 5.sl0l-18-s2

Änncal to lhe Denartmcnt of'Asricultrlrc' National Appeal Divisiorr (NAD)
You nrtry a¡rpeal this clotermination to NAD by filirrg a written request no latcl than 30 calendar days after ¡roLr

Leceive lhis notice in acoordarice with the NAD Appeal procedures fbund at 7 CFR Part I l. If'you appeal to

NAD, you have the light to a hearing which you or your representative may attend. Once a hearing with NAI)
begins, you waive any rights you mþht have to reconsideration, appeal to FSA, and mecliation. To appeal, you
nrust write to NAD at the following address, explain why you believe this determination is erroneous, and

¡rroviclc a copy to FSA, You must personally sign your written appeal to NAD ancl include a copy of this letter,
National Appeals Division,
USDA Eastern Regional Oflice
P O Box 68806 hidianapolis, IN 462(18-0806

ll'you do not tiniel5, exercise onc of'the preccding options, this sh¿ll bc tlie linal ¿rdministrative determination
with respect to this matter in accordance with the Legulations at 7 CFIì Part 780 and 7 ClFlì l)art I 1.

Sincerely

N¿rthan .lohnson
County Executive Director
West Polk County

NJ/tjp
Ilnclosure

USDA is an equal opportunity províder, employer, and lender



//hJ
Un¡ted States
Department of
Ag r¡culture Polk County, Minnesota Farm 9267

Tract 13115

2018 Program Year
Mao Created Aoril 09. 2018

Parnell

0 360 720 1,440

Ëre"t

Unless otherwise noted:

Shares are 100% oPerator
Crops are non-irrigated
Gorn = yellow for grain

Soybeans = common soybeans for grain

Wheat = HRS, HRW = Grain

Sunflower = Oil, Non'Oil = Grain

Oats and Barley = Spring for grain
Rye = for grain
Peas = pfocess

Alfalfa, Mixed Forage AGM, GMA, IGS = for forage

Beans = Dry Edible

NAG = for GZ

Canola = Spring for seed

Gommon Land Unit
/ /.Non-Cropland

Cropland
Tract Boundary

Wetland Determination
ldentifiers
a Restricted Use
V Limited Restrictions

- Exempt from Conservationu 
Compliance Provisions

Tract Cropland Total: 175.67 acres
s

States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Farm Serv¡ce Agency (FSA) maps are for FSA Program adm ¡n¡stratlon only This map does not represent a legal survey or reflect actual ownership; rather ¡t depicts the informât¡on prov¡ded directly

frorn the producer and/or Nationa¡ Agricuttural lmagery Program (NAIP) imagery. The Producer accePts the data ,as is'and assumes allr¡sks associated w¡th ¡ts use. USDA-FSA assumes no responsibÌlity for aclual or consequent¡al damage

¡nc't[red as a result of any user's rel¡ance on this data outside FSA Programs Wetland ident¡f¡ers d0 not represent the s¡ze specificdeterminationofthearea Refertoyouror¡g¡nal determ¡nation(CPA-026andattachedmaps)forexact

4
T151 R46

P,,arnell

/

PC/NW

/

4
0'25

27
174.56

HEL

3
129

MN12O T1 115 Parnell

otn:st:sw

o
c{

2
T151 R46
Parnell

70t t-sw

bounda[ies and determ¡nat¡ons or contact USDA Natural Resources Conservat¡on Seru¡ce (NRCS) This map displays the
, shape, or
201 7 NAtP ¡magery



United Stabs
Department of
Agr¡culture

Farm 9267

d/d
Tract 1 311 5

N

o 385 770 I,540

Feet

Unless othen¡¡ise noted:

Shares are I 00% oPerator
Grops are non.irrigated
Corn = yellow for grain

Soybeans = oommon soybeans for grain

Wheat = HRS, HRW = Grain

Sunflower = Oil, Non-Oil = Grain

Oats and Barley = SPring for grain

Rye = for grain

Peas = Process
Mixed Forage AGM, GMA, IGS = forforat

Beans = Dry Edible
NAG = for GZ

Canola = Spring for seed

Gommon Land Unit
/,, Non-Cropland

Cropland
Tract Boundary
PLSS

Wetland Determination
ldentifiers
o Restricted Use
V Limited Restrictions

Exemot from Conservationt corpii"nce Provisions

Tract Cropland Total: 177.21 acres













")

")

")

M-
23

3

Anne
St E

Michael
St E

Emil
St W

Nora
St E

Greenwood
St EGreenwood

St W

Ma
in St

Ba
ck

e
St

 W
Du

lut
h

Av
e S

Greenwood
St E

MNTH
32

Du
lut

h
Av

e S

Emil St W

Anne St E

Michael St E

Nora St E Nora St E

Co
lum

bia
 Av

e S

Conley Ave S Sa
int

 Pa
ul 

Av
e S

Nora St E Nora St E

Sa
int

 Pa
ul 

Av
e S

Co
nle

y A
ve

 S

Sa
int

 Pa
ul 

Av
e S

Nora St E
Conley Ave S

Pe
nn

ing
ton

 Av
e S

Ho
rac

e A
ve

 S

Wi
nto

n A
ve

Ch
ipp

ew
aA

ve

S

RiversideAve S

Columbia Ave S

Nora St E

Co
lum

bia
 Av

e S

Ho
rac

e A
ve

 S

Pe
nn

ing
ton

 Av
e S

Greenwood St EGreenwood St E

Parkview St EParkview St E

Pe
nn

ing
ton

 Av
e S

Riverside Ave S

Jerome St W

?A32
?A32

?A32
?A32

PATH: Y:\PROJECTS\CITY OF THIEF RIVER FALLS OXBOW RESTORATION\MXD\EXECUTIVE SUMMARY MAP.MXD  -  USER: RKNOTT  -  DATE: 5/26/2020

CITY OF THIEF RIVER FALLS OXBOW RESTORATION
(REPORT NAME)

0 0.1Miles
O

") Structures
Sto rm sewer
Oxbo w
Sn o w Sto rage Area

Red L
ake R

iver

Multi-Purpose
Snow Storage Area 

Raised Inlet on Structure

RED LAKE 
WATERSHED DISTRICT

Example

AfterBefore

Rock 
Outlet Weir

EAW  /

Estim ated Co st - ~ $450,000

Sediment Pond

City o f Th ief River Falls Oxbo w Resto ratio n
Objective:   To  resto re n atural fun ctio n  o f the o xbo w wh ile pro vidin g im pro ved water quality, aesthetic, an d
po ten tially recreatio n al features.
Tasks:
Assessm en t – Survey, W etlan d Delin eatio n , an d Sedim en t In vestigatio n s.
Plan n in g – W o rk with  City an d o th er partn ers to  develo p th e full sco pe o f the Pro ject.
Altern atives Evaluatio n  – Evaluate pro s an d co n s an d co sts fo r altern atives co n sidered. 
Design  – Hydro lo gy / Hydraulics / En gin eerin g 
EAW  / Perm its – Develo p applicatio n s fo r Mn DNR, USACE, W CA, o th ers.
Fun din g – Pursue gran ts in  partn ersh ip with Mn DNR, BW SR, RLW D, RRW MB, SW CD, MPCA, an d o thers.
Plan s, Specs, an d Co n structio n  – 2021 Co n structio n  Seaso n  (Phase I: Sedim en t Rem o val)
Estim ated Co st - $450,000















Seeger Dam Inspection June 4, 2020 

 

  
West wall, looking east      Spall on north end of west wall 

 

  
Close up of spall area      Spall, probably due to chert rock 

 

  
East Wall       Lower north corner 



  
East side, settlement of ground next to structure  South side, looking west 

 

  
South side, looking east      South side, looking east 

 

  
Gate, need nuts tightened     Patch, south wall 



 
South Wall 

 
South wall, patch with additional concrete loss 



 
Cracking in upper portion of wall, radiating out of cantilevered corner 

 

 
Crack in wall from cut out 

 

 



Recommended repairs: 

Spall and honeycomb, clean and patch with mortar 

Monitor cracking on east wall 

Cracking along cutout area, use flexible caulk to limit water intrusion. 

Tighten nuts on gate flange. 

Could clean up rust and use cold galvanizing compound on steel walkway 

Large area inside of failing concrete – remove unsound concrete, clean, use high performance mortar such as SikaTop 

123 Plus following manufacture’s recommendations. 

Site grading – grade site so road ditch drainage doesn’t set along side the structure. Grade to drain to east into pool. 

Excavated material could then be used to fill settlement area along structure. 

 

 

Estimated Cost for repair: 

Dozer  10 hours @ $110/hr = $1110 

Mini Excavator   6 hours @  $100/hr =  $600 

Labor  24 hours @   $50/hr = $1000 

Material              $1000 

Contingency                $370 

Total               $4080 



1

Ashley Hitt

From: Steven Beckwitt <sbeckwitt@esri.com>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:09 PM
To: Ashley Hitt
Subject: Red Lake Watershed District | ECP Application - ashley.hitt@redlakewatershed.org

Hello Ashley, 
 
Thanks for submitting an Esri Conservation Program (ECP) request. 
 
I can provide you with one Desktop Basic and two Spatial Analyst licenses for $300. When do you want them to start? 
 
thanks, Steve 
 
--  
==================================================================== 
Esri Conservation Program (ECP) Consultant/Grant Manager 
<sbeckwitt at esri dot com> 
ESRI                https://www.esri.com 
ECP Application     https://go.esri.com/ECP_Application 
Customer Care       https://my.esri.com 
Esri Support        https://support.esri.com/en/contact-tech-support 
GeoNet              https://community.esri.com 
ArcGIS Online       https://www.arcgis.com 
==================================================================== 





To utilize the current Trimble GPS base, as a rover, additional equipment is required.  Needed 

equipment includes a data collector that connects with the GPS unit, cellular service to get VRS 

correction data from MN DOT, a survey rod, and possibly additional batteries. 

Option 1 Rent. Prices vary from $65/day, $200/week, or $750/month. Additional equipment cost of 

$377.35 for a survey rod and pole mount for the data collector. 

 

Option 2 Purchase used data collector for $1995. The data collectors are for sale at this price because 

they run Windows 7 which has been discontinued and they will not function with the VRS after the 3G 

cellular service is discontinued.  Timeframes for the 3G to be discontinued has been changing with the 

latest I found being the end of 2021 for At&T and end of 2020 for Verizon. The data collector will 

however, connect to a hotspot and can function after the 3G cellular ends. Additional equipment cost of 

$377.35 for a survey rod and pole mount for the data collector. 

 

Option 3 Purchase new data collector for $12,759.55. The quote from Frontier Precision for cost 

comparison includes a new data collector with the latest Trimble software and upgrades to the GPS 

units to utilize the latest firmware and available satellites. It also includes a GPS rod, batteries, charger, 

carrying bag, and onsite installation/training. 

Frontier also noted that the Two GPS receivers we currently own will no longer have parts available to 

repair them. Discussion on budgeting for eventual replacement of the current system should begin as 

repair parts for the R8 GPS receivers are no longer available. We can bring back cost estimates for this 

item at a later board meeting. 

  



















Rindahl/Miller Dispute 

Post Leveling Pictures 

 

Looking South from Rindahl Land to Miller Land 

 



 

Looking North from Miller Land to Rindahl Land 

*Picture is taken with camera lowered down* 



 

Looking East Along the “Grade” 

 



 

Looking West Along the Grade 

*Picture is taken with camera lowered down* 



 

Looking Southwest from Rindahl Land to Miller Land 

*Picture is taken with camera lowered down* 

 



































































Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

    June 11, 2020 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy and I will be attending the RRWMB June 16, 2020 via 

Microsoft Teams.  This is the same program that the RLWD staff used while working remotely from home.  I 

will be giving an update on the TRF Westside FDR Project to the Red Board. 

 

I also attended the RRWMB Finance Committee meeting which was held partially live at 10:00 am, June 2, 

2020.  A few of the participants met via internet telephone conference which worked out rather well. 

 

River Watch Newsletter – I have included in your packet the River Watch Newsletter for your review.  Some 

hot points for our District is the fact Red Lake County Central has won gold 2 years in a row, Red Lake Falls 

was recognized for their 20 years of River Watch participation and Sidney Olson (RLCC) was awarded the first 

River Watch Scholarship in the amount of $2,000.  This is a great reflection on the Districts program as well as 

Ashley’s commitment in making sure the kids feel ownership in this program. 

Threat Ring – We have all the three plans and specification to complete this ring dike which include earthen 

dike, concrete retaining wall and septic relocation.  We are clearly up against the wall on timing and with all the 

moving parts to this contract, we hope to have quotes in by next Monday.  I have delegated all construction 

inspection and review of plans and specification to Dave for completion. 

FEMA D/FIRM/RLWD Project 172 – There will be a FEMA Coordination meeting held from 10:00 – 11:00 

am, June 17, 2020.  The purpose of the meeting is to update community officials and update the map process, 

next steps, ordinance information, public comment period and areas of concern.  This is all part of a grant that 

Red Lake Watershed District and MnDNR partnered in to review the floodplain along the Red Lake River from 

Thief River Falls to East Grand Forks. 

 

  

 



  

  

A Memorable 25th Annual Forum 
         The 25th River Watch Forum wrapped up in early May in quite an unusual way.   Although the Forum 

projects took place in person, in classrooms and community meetings throughout the Red River Basin, we were 

unable to gather all our students together in one place to celebrate 25 years of River Watch.   Though nothing 

truly compares to gathering students from across our watershed, we did create a series of videos to highlight 

the work being done by our River Watch Teams and to celebrate another year of River Watch. 
        For this year's Forum project, River Watch students and 

teachers delivered many innovative and exciting programs to 

engage people of all ages in watershed education.  Portions of 

our virtual Forum videos came from elementary classrooms, 

early morning team meetings before school, and community 

gatherings throughout the Red River Basin.  We had a total of 19 

projects turned in from 13 subwatersheds in both the North 

Dakota and Minnesota sides of the Red River Basin.  Combined, 

the efforts of our River Watch Teams reached over 305 people!    

 
        Though we were expecting to gather in 

March with over 300 students in attendance and 

we are looking forward to working with students 

again, we were encouraged that our videos, and 

students’ projects, were viewed over 2,400 

times!  With so much of this year’s Forum being 

focused on the future of River Watch, one thing 

we want to continue to grow in is sharing information or videos online to reach a greater amount of people. 
        Our programming is meant to provide a diverse skill set and challenge students to think critically about 

the watershed they live in.  As seniors in River Watch move on to their next chapter, we would like to thank 

them for being in River Watch and encourage them to keep in touch about special projects and internships in 

the future.  
If you are interested in viewing our 25th Annual Forum Video Series, please check out our Facebook page or 

the home page of our website.  

https://www.facebook.com/InternationalWaterInstitute/
https://iwinst.org/


 

- Asher Kingery, Project Specialist- 

 
 

 

River Watch Forum Awards 

 

 

Red Lake County Central took home the 2020 River Watch Forum Judges' Choice Gold Award, 

with a project that focused on Clean, Drain, Dry practices to prevent the spread of 

AIS.  Congratulations to RLCC for their second Gold Award in a row! 

  
 

 

Climax-Shelly tied to receive the 2020 River Watch Forum Judges' Choice Silver 

Award.  Climax-Shelly designed an education program that engaged community members in 

watershed monitoring techniques and motivations.  



 

 

Larimore tied to receive the 2020 River Watch Forum Judges' Choice Silver Award.  Larimore 

hosted a Watershed Extravaganza for the 3rd graders at their school.  Students moved throughout their 

"watershed" but traveling around the school, participating in a series of activities.  

 

 

Stephen Argyle Central (SAC) tied for the 2020 River Watch Forum Judges' Choice Bronze 

Award.  SAC created an education program that utilized a series of skits to engage 3rd graders in 

topics of water quality.  

 

 

Norman County East (NCE) tied for the 2020 River Watch Forum Judges' Choice Bronze 

Award.  NCE created an education program around the concept of Beavers and their watershed.   



 

 

For this year's forum, all River Watch Team members and their advisors were given the opportunity to 

view all project videos and flyers and were then able to vote for their favorite! 

People's Choice 1st Place - Larimore; Watershed Extravaganza 

People's Choice 2nd Place - Schroeder Middle School, Grand Forks; Trash Dash 

People's Choice 3rd Place - Hawley; The Value of the Buffalo 

  



 

 

Outside of People's Choice and Judges Selection, awards were given for Manager's Choice and years 

consistently sampling as a part of the River Watch Program.  Cavalier River Watch was awarded the 

Manager's Choice Award for their project creating a mural of the Tongue River with the 3rd Graders 

from their school. 

Red Lake Falls River Watch was awarded the 20 Year Monitoring Award.  

  

Thank you sponsors! 
Moore Engineering, Inc. 

Red River Watershed Management Board 
North Dakota Department of Health 

Buffalo-Red River Watershed District 
Sand Hill River Watershed District 



Houston Engineering, Inc. 
Northwest Regional Sustainable Development Partnership 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
Paul Swenson 

George (Bud) Sinner Scholarship Recipients 

       The International Water Institute is excited to announce our inaugural scholarship recipients.  Starting in 

2020 by the Board of Directors, the George (Bud) Sinner Scholarship will provide support for River Watch 

students and for students from the Red River Basin interested in water and natural resources.  George (Bud) 

Sinner (1928-2018) was the International Water Institute's founder and inaugural chairperson.  His 

leadership, vision and commitment to better prepare the next generation of watershed leaders and decision-

makers is highlighted in these awards.  

River Watch Scholarship:

       The River Watch Scholarship is available to seniors who have participated in the River Watch program for 

at least one year and have shown excellence in leadership through our programming.  We are pleased to 

award this scholarship to

Sidney Olson from Red Lake 

County Central High 

School!  Sidney has been in River 

Watch for three years and has 

helped her team grow in 

numbers and in their overall 

determination to deliver high-

quality projects.  As a team 

captain for the last two years, she 

led teams of three and twelve 

students to the top award at the 

2019 and 2020 River Watch Forum.  River Watch staff have had the opportunity to work with Sidney as she 

has taken part in all of the available activities offered.  Sidney’s work ethic and confidence in leadership are a 

great combination and will suit her well as she pursues a degree in Education.   Good luck Sidney and please 

keep in touch!



 

 

Water & Natural Resources Scholarship: 

        The Water & Natural Resources Scholarship 

is available to seniors from any high school in 

the Red River Basin who are pursuing a career in 

Water Resources, Natural Resources, 

Environmental Science or another closely related 

field of study.  We are excited to award this 

scholarship to Ivy Daws from Larimore High 

School! Ivy will be pursuing a degree in Biology 

and is passionate about educating others.  Her 

interest and dedication to science is a great start to a career in the Biology field.  As a River Watch student 

herself, Ivy knows the value of water and watershed education as her team has focused on educating her 

community about the Turtle River Watershed.   We are excited to award this scholarship and look forward to 

hearing from Ivy over the next few years! 

  

 

Social Media Highlights 

 

 

 



 

 

 

  

 

River of Dreams Update 

        Due to school closures and social distancing guidelines, all group canoe launches 

were cancelled for this spring, as were the last 

remaining classroom visits.  In response, our teachers 

have had to adapt accordingly, and we have been 

working to support whatever alternative works best for 

them and their classrooms.  A majority of our 

participants have postponed until the fall, with hopes of 

being able to launch canoes as a class.  Other schools 

have opted to have students launch their canoes with 

their family and share photos with one another.  Though 

being present at the canoes launches and hearing the 

dreams of each student are highlights of our staff team, 

we have appreciated the opportunity to support our 

schools in whatever we can!  

      Keep on the lookout for more updates as this unique River of Dreams season 

continues to unfold!  

 

  
    


	Agenda
	May 28, 2020 Minutes
	Financial Report 6-10-20
	Investment Summary 6-10-20
	General Fund Levy Receipt
	May 2020 General Fund Budget
	Workers Compensation quote 2020-2021
	NOTICE OF PREMIUM OPTIONS FOR STANDARD PREMIUMS_LM4514_01/20

	Excess Liability-Coverage-Waiver-Form
	TRF Westside FDR Pay Est. No 3
	TRF Westside FDR  Change Order No. 4
	RLWD Presentation - TRF Westside FDR Project
	Ditch 16 Pay Estimate 2
	Ditch 16 Construction Photos
	Impr. to Polk County Ditch 39_Data Practice Request
	Parnell_Stroot Lease Agreement renewal
	Red Lake River 1W1P Grant Executed
	Thief River Falls Oxbow Restoration Executive Summary Map5-27-20
	Release of Claims & Indemnification
	Seeger Dam_Maintenance
	GIS Licenses
	Civil 3D_AutoCad
	Survey Equipment
	Drainage Dispute Star Township_
	Enbridge
	Permit 20072 Pederson
	Permit 20089 Malwitz
	Permits
	Administrators Report 6-11-20
	Admin_River Watch Newsletter

	LMCIT Member Name: 
	Date of members governing body meeting: 
	Position: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off


